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TO: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Gregory Wong 
Grants Analyst 

DATE: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 

SUBJECT: Grant Application Accept and Expend 

 
 
Attached, please find the original and 2 copies of the following Accept and Expends: 
 

 Ryan White Act HIV/AIDS Emergency Relief Grant Program application - 
$15,552,315  
 
Please Note:  This Accept and Expend packet is for the approval of the Ryan White 
Act HIV/AIDS Emergency Relief Grant Program application.  This is a grant application 
for to continue to receive funding for the Ryan White Act HIV/AIDS Emergency Relief 
Grant Program (Ryan White Programs, Part A) grant from the Health Resources 
Services Administration, requesting $15,552,315  in HIV emergency relief program 
funding for the San Francisco Eligible Metropolitan Area for the period of March 1, 
2026, through February 28, 2027. 

 
Please contact me at 628-217-7608 or via email at greg.wong@sfdph.org should you have 
any questions or concerns. 

 

Thank You, 

 

Gregory Wong 
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